Kenai Peninsula Borough
Cianning Department

MEMORANDUM
TO: Kelly Cooper, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members
FROM: Max Best, Planning Directol
DATE: January 28, 2020
RE: Vacate the westerly approximately 791 feet of Bonita Avenue, a 30 foot right-of-way,

including the associated 15 foot utility easement, as dedicated on Bremond Farm Estates
Norris Addition KN 2005-27. The right-of-way being vacated is unconstructed and located
within the NW1/4 SW1/4 of Section 25, Township 5 North, Range 11 West, Seward
Meridian, Alaska, within the Kenai Peninsula Borough. KPB File 2019-132V.

In accordance with AS 29.40.140, no vacation of a Borough right-of-way and/or easement may be made
without the consent of the Borough Assembly.

During their regularly scheduled meeting of January 27, 2020, the Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning
Commission granted approval of the proposed right-of-way vacation by unanimous consent based on the
means of evaluating public necessity established in KPB 20.70. This petition is being sent to you for your
consideration and action.

Draft, unapproved minutes of the pertinent portion of the meeting and other related materials are attached.


















